Questions and Answers: Halsey Fieldhouse Exhibit N00189-15-T-Z136 Document #2

Question: May we do a site visit prior to the offer deadline of July 17?
Answer: There will be no formal site visit prior to the quote deadline submission.

Question: In reference to retrieving images and media from the Naval Academy photo library site: 
a. How are images cataloged and viewed at the Naval Academy Library?
b. How are images retrieved from the Naval Academy Library?
c. Are library images available online or are they only available on site?
d. Are there fees for image research, retrieval or use from the Naval Academy photo library?
Answer:  The Public Affairs Library contains extensive still photos and videos that are available in a digital format.  These materials are public domain and no rights will need to be negotiated/paid by the contractor.  The Naval Academy intends to select the appropriate photos/videos from the library with guidance from the contractor on the number of unique images/videos needed for each display.  


Question: Please explain the contractor’s responsibility for sourcing sound material/soundtrack for interactive programs?  Or will this be available in the Naval Academy library?
Answer:  The Naval Academy has soundtrack available and selections will be made by the Naval Academy staff with input from the contractor on the number of unique soundtracks required for the exhibits.  

Question: What formats will the government provide videos and what programs were they created in?
Answer:  This varies but most of the video is available in high definition format.  The final formats of the videos are adaptable to a variety of electronic formats however, we would like the hardware to be adaptable to a variety of formats as well to provide future flexibility to the government.  

Question: Are there existing interactive programs used at the Naval Academy that are relevant to the requested programs referenced in this solicitation? 
Answer: No

Ref: Plan Your Visit / 1B
Question: Do you have specific hardware specified for the 40” x 55”LCD flat screen monitor?
Will there be an audio requirement with this screen?
Does the audio have to be directional? Or just space filling? 
[bookmark: _GoBack]Answer:  The specifications for the hardware are provided in the Statement of Work document.  There is not an audio requirement for this screen.  

Interactive Wall Maps /1b
Question: Do you have specific hardware specified for the 80” x 180” touch wall?
How many users will interact with the wall at any given time?
How will content be displayed when multiple users are interactive with the wall? 
Will the audio system need external volume control on the wall or will it be a fixed volume?
Does the audio have to be directional? Or just space filling? 
Answer:  The specifications for the hardware are provided in the Statement of Work document.  We require a minimum of 32 touch points on this display.  On the aerial photograph portion of the display, we anticipate up to ten users at a given time.  On the map portion of the display, we anticipate one user at a given time due to the nature of the map display.  On the aerial portion of the display, ‘pop up’ displays will provide more detailed information about the building or site selected on the photograph.  The audio system will be a fixed volume.  The audio should be space filling.  

The Yard / 1C
Question: Do you have specific hardware specified for the 40” x 55”LCD flat screen monitor?
Will there be an audio requirement with this screen?
Does the audio have to be directional? Or just space filling? 
Answer: The specifications for the hardware are provided in the Statement of Work document.  There is not an audio requirement for this screen.  


Alcove #1 and #2/ 4A &4B
Question: Will the audio have any relation to interactions on the interactive displays?
Does the audio have to be directional? Or just space filling? 
Answer:  The audio will have no relation to the interactive displays.  The audio should be directional in these displays.  

Question: In relation to options 3 & 4, Are they to have the same interactive content or different interactive content per computer?
Answer:  Four of the tablet computers will require content development by the contractor.  These are located in Alcove 1/4A and Alcove 2/4B.  Each of the four shall have different interactive programs.  Approximate 5-8 drill down pages per program.  


Ref: Main/Central Hall/2B – This area calls out 3 wall mounted touch computers.  
Question: Are they to have the same interactive content or different interactive per computer?
Answer: These three tablets will display videos provided to the contractor from the Naval Academy video library.  


Command, Citizenship and Government /3D
Question: What is the function of the touch screen element of this display? 
Will there be interaction with the screens or will they simply display a slideshow of photos?
Will there be an audio element to go along with the video displayed on the 42” LCD monitor?
Does the audio have to be directional? Or just space filling?
Answer: This is a stand alone database that will be provided to the contractor for installation.  No content development will be needed by the contractor.  The tablet size should match the other tablets in the exhibit.  It was not depicted in the drawings but was a later amendment to the concept.  Yes, there is audio to go along with the video displayed on the 42” LCD monitor.  The audio should be space filling in this display.  


Question: Is there a list of specific monitors and other AV/IT equipment that was used as the basis for the conceptual designs and specifications?  If so, please provide the list with manufacturer’ names and product model numbers.
Answer: No.  Refer to the Statement of work for material specifications.  

“Exhibit lighting integral to the exhibits” Page #2 of the statement of work, Based requirements:
Question: Does this include only the lights that attach to the exhibit?
Do ceiling, emergency and other building lighting and lighting control systems exist?  If not, please explain the contractor’s responsibility for lighting and control.  
Answer: Yes, the contractor shall provide only the lights attached to the exhibit.  Other lighting is complete.  

Question: How much space is available in the location specified for the “exhibit control program/system equipment”?
Answer: We planned for installation of a typical AV rack mounted system with footprint of approximately 3’x3’.  More space is available if required.  

Question: There are differences between the display dimensions in the Statement of Work and dimensions scaled from Exhibit Final acrobat document. Which is correct?
Example: In the Statement of Work, Interactive Wall Maps/1B specifies the display size     as 80”h x 180”w. In the Exhibit Final acrobat document, using the approximate build out height of 100”, the Interactive Wall Maps/1B scales out to be approximately 55.5”h x 191”w.
Answer: Corrected dimensions should read 80”h x 240”w.  These dimensions are representative of the desired size and proportions of the display but actual size will be driven by the final selection of the monitors.  


Question: Where is the “exhibit control program/system” equipment to be located? 
Answer: The AV closet is located behind the wall on which Exhibit 2B is located.

Question: Does the facility have existing cable chases between the presentation locations and the “exhibit control program/system” location?
Answer:  Conduit was installed through the plenum ceiling between the exhibit space and the AV closet.  

Question:  Have a/v power and data cables already been run?  If so what type of cabling was installed and how was it terminated?
Answer:  Yes, it is CAT 6 cable unterminated.  

Question: Is the stand alone network for system control to be separate and apart from the facilities network?
Answer: Yes.  


Question: When will the project be awarded?
Answer: The contract will be awarded prior to 30 September 2015. The deliverables listed in the SOW will be in effect after contract award.
